
yy           
City of Lemon Grove

City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 21, 2017, 6: 00 p. m.
h y   l tial Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Recognition of Volunteers for the Homeless Count

Recognition of 2016 City Event Sponsors

Presentation — Update of San Diego International Airport and the San Diego County Regional

Airport Authority

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes

February 7, 2017 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, and M. Mendoza

B,       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C.       Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D,       City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy (2017)

The City Council will consider a resolution adopting the Investment Policy and how the
City' s funds are invested in 2017.

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution



E,       Support for Senate Bill 1 ( Beall) and Assembly Bill 1 ( Frazier)

The City Council will consider a resolution supporting legislative measures that would
increase revenue for local jurisdictions to rehabilitate and rejuvenate California' s aging
infrastructure.

Reference: Lydia Romero City Manager
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution

F.       Appointments of HEAL Zone Initiative City Council Representatives

The City Council will consider Appoint Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza and
Councilmember David Arambula as primary and alternate respectively to serve as the
City Council representatives to the HEAL Zone Initiative.

Reference: Lydia Romero City Manager
Recommendation:  Appoint representatives to serve as City Council Liaison

G.       FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17)

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract to American Asphalt
South,  and establishing a project budget not to exceed $ 315, 000 to apply pavement
treatments in various locations throughout the City.

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non-Action Items)

Closed Session

Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code Section 54956. 8
Address:  8084 Lemon Grove Way, Lemon Grove, California
Agency Negotiators: Lydia Romero and James P. Lough
Negotiating parties: The San Diego Community Land Trust
Under negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment

Adjournment

Irl ccr PHar7rr..,with the Arnericarr y with Di aabdifi s Act.( ADA), the C: ty cf Lemon Girove Ad pmvide sped° aca.ouurre7od atio  , for persons

who require assistance to access, aft.end,: and/ or parE copate; ' gra me pfinga of the City Coundi U4 you require such assistance, please
contact: the City Geek at( 619) 825- 3800 or ernaO sgamia@ery ongrove ca gov prior to the meeting. A fUH a¢ r uucka packet is atr aiil.: at l: Scar
public review at City u d aC0



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

February 7, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers present: Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Councilmember David Arambula,

Councilmember Jerry Jones, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, and
Councilmember Matt Mendoza.

City Councilmembers absent:   None.

City Staff present:      Lydia Romero, City Manager,  David De Vries, Development Services Director;
Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer; Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; James P.
Lough, City Attorney; and Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; Corinne Russell, HR Manager; and Chief
Stowell, Heartland Fire and Rescue.

Public Comment

Anita Lopez, Program Manager for Healthy Eating and Active Living Eating, reported that there
will be free blood pressure screenings at Mt Vernon and Monterey Heights schools, the Lemon
Grove Library and Family Health Center.

John L. Wood commented on potholes on Broadway, flooding at Plaza West, problems with
intersections, speeding on Central Avenue, and graffiti on the Toyota dealership fence. He
thanked the City' s Public Works department for removing trash and junk that was dumped along
Central Avenue.

Lani Stacks read a statement on animal rights and welfare of animals.

Teresa Rosiak- Proffit explained that she is interested in becoming a Lemon Grove Sheriff
Volunteer, but was informed that the only shifts available were Monday through Friday 10: 00
a. m. to 4: 00 p. m. and asked if the day and hour requirements could be reviewed. She
recommended that a volunteer walking patrol be initiated and asked if term limits for the Mayoral
position be agendized.

Mike Richards commented on the locations where the small MTS buses speed and thanked the

Lemon Grove Firefighters for assisting residents with sandbags.

1. Consent Calendar

Lydia Romero noted that there was a clerical correction on the Resolutions for items 1. D and
1. 1- 1.  She added that regarding item 15 a letter was received from the property owner' s
representative regarding parking concerns. Ms. Romero noted that primary parking for Healthy
Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated will be across the street at the Recreation

Center at stipulated in the lease agreement.



A.  Approval of City Council Minutes
January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting

B.  Ratification of Payment Demands

C.  Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D.  Agreement for a Special District Financing Services
E.  Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement with Cricket Communications, LLC
F.  Lease Agreement with Healthy Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated for

Lemon Grove Community Center Office Space
G.  Rejection of Claim

H.  Agreement for a Special District Financing Services

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 168: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Awarding
a Professional Services Agreement to Psomas for the Special District Financing Services
Contract No. 2017- 18)

Resolution No. 2017— 3485: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving the Termination and Equipment Transfer Agreement with Cricket
Communications, LLC

Resolution No. 2017- 3486: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Approving a Lease Agreement between the City of Lemon Grove and Healthy
Opportunities Progressive Education, Incorporated for Use of the Lemon Grove Community
Center Office Space

Resolution No. 2017- 285: Resolution of the Lemon Grove Sanitation District Awarding a
Professional Services Agreement to Psomas for the Special District Financing Services
Contract No. 2017- 18)

2. Wastewater Rate Case Study

Mike James reported that on November 15, 2017, the District Board ( Board) received an update

from staff regarding the wastewater rate case.  Within that report staff summarized Pure Water
cost estimates for all Metro Commission/ JPA participating agencies ( PA), a summary of existing
and proposed reserve funds, and a draft Proposition 218 notice.

The possible Pure Water unanticipated costs are the portion allocated to the participating
agencies in Metro Wastewater Commission/ Joint Powers Authority.  The Lemon Grove
Sanitation District ( District) makes up approximately 3. 6%.

While these costs provided in September 2016 were for preliminary planning purposes only, in
October 2016, the City of San Diego' s City Council approved two engineering design contracts
that support an accelerated Pure Water schedule that will advance expenditures into the next
four years.  These unanticipated costs equal $ 3, 728, 012.

A critical expenditure that still remains outstanding from the current rate study is the requirement
that secondary treatment construction costs may still be required in the future,  even if the
modified permit is approved for the next five year period.  While those costs will fall outside of

the next four year rate study, the total impact to the District may be significant.



Mr. James noted that staff will continue to work with the other participating agencies to reduce

the costs for future secondary treatment by searching for alternate ways to integrate the Pure
Water Program into the existing wastewater infrastructure. As a recent example the District
received a letter from the City of San Diego informing it that the costs for FY 17- 18 will at least
increase from $ 65 million to $ 70 million due to the Pure Water program.

There are five reserve funds that were presented.  Each continues to be a recommendation by

NBS Governmental Finance Group  ( NBS)  and supported by District staff.    A summary
description of each fund is listed below.

1.   Capital Project Reserve Fund ( New Fund) — Establish a new reserve fund that provides

a starting point for addressing long- term capital system replacement needs.

a.   Pure Water Reserve Fund ( New Fund) — While listed separately, this fund may
be considered a part of the Capital Project Reserve Fund because the Pure
Water Project is a capital project.  This fund sets aside the increased costs that

the District is anticipated to realize just for the Pure Water Project moving
forward.

2.   Connection Fee Fund ( New Fund) — Establish a separate fund to maintain connection

fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code § 66013( 6)( C).  As a reminder, the

connection fee analysis is currently being performed by NBS and will be presented later
this fiscal year.   Those fees will be deposited into this separate fund to help fund the
costs for capital projects moving forward,

3.   Operation and Maintenance Reserve Fund ( Existing Fund) — Intended to hold a cash

reserve for district operations.  This reserve fund is intended to support any short term
fluctuation in revenues or unforeseen expenditures.

4.   Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund ( Existing Fund) — This fund sets aside one year' s

worth of Metro costs.  It has been a part of the District' s practice to set aside these funds

each year.

NBS created a draft Proposition 218 notice that will be used to notify all district users of the
public hearings tentatively scheduled for April 18, 2017 and May 2, 2017.  The public hearing
notice will be updated based on the option selected by the District Board to implement and
mailed to each District user by NBS.

After receiving the report and presentation on November 15th, the District Board directed staff to
return with additional information incorporated into the final wastewater study regarding the

following items:

1.   Compare an escalating fee versus a flat fee.

2.   Compare the difference between a 40%  and 55%  operational reserves in each

escalating and flat fee option.

3.  Add a reserve fund specifically for the anticipated expenditures related to the City of San
Diego' s Pure Water program.

4.   Insure that all financial safety measures were in place before any of the district reserves
were used to offset the amount of any rate increase that the District users may realize.

District staff closely worked with NBS staff to prepare a final report that included the items that
the Board requested.    Staff felt it important to highlight key pieces of information that is
contained in the report in the section below:



With the additional reserve funds created,  the 55%  operational reserve target is not

recommended at this time.

By establishing a Pure Water Reserve of $ 3. 7 million, the study concluded that $ 5. 5

million is available to be released in order to stabilize the rates for the next five year
period.

Staff does not recommend moving forward with an escalating rate increase because of
the large difference between beginning and ending rates.  So, while the beginning rates
are lower than the recommended flat fee increase the ending rates are much larger.

Due to the uncertainty of the future phases of the Pure Water program staff recommends
starting a flat and consistent fee increase will be more sustainable by the rate payers.

If the Board accepts the study as presented, staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to
follow the timeline, shown below, to comply with Proposition 218 requirements.   In order to

adopt the recommended rate structure the Board must first hold two public hearings that are
noticed at least 45 days prior to the public hearing.   Following the hearings, the Board may
proceed to adopt the recommended rates for implementation with the FY 2017- 18 tax rolls.

March 4, 2017 No later than date to provide notices to all District members
April 18, 2017 Board Meeting — Public hearing to introduce ordinance
April — May 2017 Board Meeting — Receive the connection fee analysis study
May 2, 2017 Board Meeting — Second reading and adoption of ordinance
July 1, 2017 No sooner than July 1 st the new rates will take effect

James Lough noted that what is being asked of the Sanitation District Board is approval of the
public hearing process.

Greg Henry, NBS Governmental Finance Group, provided a presentation on the rate study.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza requested that there be clarity in the notice regarding current EDU
charges, the maximum of the proposed increase, a summary document prepared by staff, and a
statement as to why the increase is necessary.

Councilmember M. Mendoza requested that the notice be translated in Spanish.

Public Speaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to spear.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember M. Mendoza,
selecting Alternative One the increase of 40%, directing staff to work with NIBS for the
Proposition 218 noticing requirements that will include suggestions by Mayor Pro Tem J.
Mendoza passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

3. Ordinance Amending Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 8. 64 ( Prohibition of
Recreational Marijuana Businesses) and Amendment of Lemon Grove Municipal

Code Section 17. 12. 070 ( Uncertainty of Use Classifications

This Ordinance amends Chapter 8. 64 to prohibit of recreational marijuana businesses. The
Ordinance also amends LGMC Section 17. 12. 070 to eliminate references to prohibitions against
medicinal marijuana businesses. This Ordinance reaffirms the ban on recreational marijuana sales

by any means and cultivation under our current zoning rules.

Puwblic St c. ker( s)
There were no requests from the public to speak.

4



Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, to
adopt Ordinance No. 444 passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Ordinance No. 444: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California,
Amending Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter 8. 64 ( Prohibition of Recreational Marijuana
Businesses) and Amendment of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 12. 070 ( Uncertainty
Of Use Classifications

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones reported on a recent California League of Cities Policy Committee
meeting where transportation funding and changes in cell site locations were discussed. He
attended the East County Chamber meeting and observed the Sheriff' s Coffee with the
Community. He also commented on attended a SANDAG Board meeting and noted that Mayor
Vasquez received appointment as the East County alternate to the SANDAG Borders
Committee. He reported on a recent SANDAG Transportation Committee Meeting.

Councilmember Arambula attended the California League of Cities Newly Elected Mayor and
Councilmembers Academy.

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no report.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza reported on a recent East County Economic Development Council
meeting, San Diego Chamber of Commerce Cross Borders luncheon, and a MTS Board
meeting. She attended a California League of Cities meeting in Sacramento where she was
appointed to the Environmental Policy Committee, along with attended the Relay for Life kick- off
event, Mexican American Business Professionals luncheon meeting, Heartland
Communications meeting, she participated in the Homeless Point in Time count, Alcohol Policy
Committee breakfast, and the MTS orientation meeting.

Mayor Vasquez attended the California League of Cities Newly Elected Mayor and
Councilmembers Academy, Brother to Brother Leadership Conference, she participated in the
City clean- up and expressed appreciation to City staff for coordinating this event. She
recognized Mark Horton who is teaches youth basketball at the Lemon Grove recreation center,

and she presented a proclamation St. John of the Cross during Catholic Schools Week. She
attended the San Diego Chamber 146th Anniversary, Voice and Viewpoint

57th

Anniversary

Gala, Historical Black College and University event, and LAFCO meeting.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Dave De Vries expressed appreciation to Malik Tamimi for coordinating the recent City clean- up
event.

Lt. May commented on the Coffee with the Community event and provided information related
to the recent Law enforcement activity in the City.

Lydia Romero recognized Malik Tamimi for coordinating the recent City clean- up event.



Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: One case

Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - City of Lemon Grove v. The Grove
Collective, et al. San Diego Superior Court Case No.: 37- 2016- 00015271- CU- BC- CTL

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8:04 p. m.

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

6



City of ILemriono Grove Dernainds Suminniary

Ali as Submitted:
Glibeit Rojas, interiiin finance Dii ector ACI i/ AP Checks 01/ 19/' 1. 7- 02/ 08/ 17 968, 011. 28

For Coulticd Meeting: 02/ 21/ 17

Payrok 01/ 31/ 17 125, 301. 82

I: oufl Dirmnairlds 1'() 93' 31 9 Io

Chieu11i I Vendo111N,   Vendor Milne Ched,) Mp Ve, jdOjr l4a, 110 Check ApmuirA

r, p i1CK a ifl k

411 ' I INVCC11, Cl   "; NIX W I I 10, wI' lioE Wl:; 11 VI:>'': I1

A31- I MI, I I 1 f 11 nrAovrnu, M Dev6ojpiw, O Oejp, cei tnipifl 01/ 1° D/ 2u317 SIdU,    4, 1929 III     ':' 9119411

ACII WO I I, f us I . sii, ov 011241M 1 1 11, deo ap T,vx e, 0111; 1/ 11:1 21,' 12 fif,    11,!, i" W,

AC 1   ) 00? tv, Bank coi" pol AU111 imh 5" 11 vice Ind tIAIM? 20n 11 ox A Wo, uiVl- 0 Poo I: N kayo o w o 18 1 A II i,^ 2 W

7010 20 0 11aA A AocM ino u IYu= lfia I vd I ing, 11 ao I i d fell roe o u 11 1, 091 Y'

7014 20A I, nx Pdiocilion III rlapy,, iio 11X, pA' 19 A

M 119 MrOA? II Calpel 5 suppleinellUd inconle WW MA111,   01/ 2 1/ 10) l 1 4 W Pla'? V41 u r a' i I A' n910 2 1 A, MI 21

ACINei' M 117' 11 1 14 " y Mow- Glob' d 1: 1111- chd seivlcon c wIv( nj? .' O%Nkgq' 05 R,' 11251 I zSo M 2', 0 00

ACII 9 M", l I llauW' p P" Y ll'/ rrv,' O211011201, 1 op) llinv riedia cdid Iucemkljjlupin'].! YI 17 W0if

ACII 11 dh IOU oil$ Health 0211021201. 7 Pe p, p R, a p 11 li i, p o su I i ii ire Vp 11 1, 611 S"    , 1611 Y 1' 5

AG;     1. 1101 I I wIjpkjvnl, 1110 Devedoponvult I, Dmalrmao MIPIA 0210212011 Silwie Taws 0I/: 11j 11 6, 3153 09 r163 09

ACI f Icin 17 Dh' n- iWil Chant Sell vlca0210212011 M, rdhanii maxis lw?l I A 140 1' 33110

A0 I Mi' l 7 MM- i in NO 0210212171 A? nAcii r1l I m,- I I r Sloii o On Oollloie Mi r' Jl I 424D 12 49

MA J 0961 IfO 111AdIr 02102124117 Ricol r C31, 02 C opler SysLein I 1W Ni d 911' 1' 11 19184 1191 81

ACo-    J. rl/[ rh M I IAM11,, v Worli 02110s120P 112I, 111- 71101P 42238 422: 119

AW UVIM U US Im- ly 02/ 0712017 Iled,,,. lxx- 01/ 11/ 16 25, M/) I 24' 067 7 1

AUIan p8 M I 13 1 17 Co 11p, u, Su pip i, I nm I, Neu ulw- ne 4Po7IiIple 11,   0210712017 4 ili la I R/ 1 I- I/ i I/ 1 8 4' a1DWp 11 4, 09021Y

AG4 0621, 10217 Orm 802/ 00/ 101, 7 Illy rtl ic A I ighli, 12111 16 1/ 31. 11
Ril41      8bb 4r,

A1I I f uNr1u11 I/ 1117   ' IfillOy DOWCsGIOIW Hin, mr[ a[ Selvices 11110 021081) 011 Usace 2v' 1° 11 2" 000 XX 00

ACH IAWAAR AIIIx 02/ 09/ Al P Al II31, li,, oie02106/ 1 1, 192 80 1, 197 KID

IM, 1 29990 AVi Access Svivla s 01121, 12011 Room I M R- Ull 1/ IO/ d7 4641: 0 4 A 19

70152 Auto7oi, v,      01121,1A)l 7 11 UPW 904 Wipei Dhobiv, 26 M 1'; 91'0

A, A150N42 1 MY VAV' t p" 0 1 39

40' 661O339 Lorap,, I uel' MAill- i J!'iIwo 11 lvrg 11 Vuid

061 14X1211.- 1111' 4 A, l- ldI1dVdjPIH01hC O112sJ21N17 XI 1ivvRpinovd 2, iMP 00 2, 682 W

OCA 11" 11' 2011     ( alidoin[ a DenUd Nphy,, 11, lim, 01/ 25,1AI17 Callfimlrla D- i' ll Ins", I' linrc J0110 1 295 54 2" 3°' 0' A

106"   40942991010 cllAas Coll pol allon NIMPA 01121' 12801" 1 Minitnio' d Svl, Iwps 1101I1 110 to 1, 134122

r94302S 14 IIxiuric ll. al Iervices 1/ 101/ 11 19A 11. 2

7066 1II712I3117 City' A Chub VI, Ra 01/ 21,/ 20 1 t NN[ e, agv,& p lad toiii Aiwlivoll( ei[ Ri ol Veh Dvc' l 6 260' 3H 10, 443140

AI 111102%   Ai, i, 4 roiMinl Sf, virv,- Pk,' 16 1 00

1061 11491, 4 4'" y I' ll I. V-,,   0112% I217 3, ep Nim Rcdhiflm i-, InmlipR- o1mv 121711(,     r, 0114 275 16

70400 1/ 1/ 22002 Cox Cninini,, nlralihicnis 0112' 112011 4011"111 103 7, 1

116/) o I alsens," Mod90T 1 One 2A9 Wdshiliglol I Ave 11q, 1 1 1, 1 201460

111612101. 7 4flsmsp pAndnqv ulit/ 011 W Vq' I I on I/ r/ 1?- 2/. 4,/ 17 1') P,

111212011 Modinin 11 Ii- 82316 I Vpimon Sil I/ 9/ 17 2/ 0/ 1" N 94 39

111,12017 11/, 11 P I rO c P/ I I FP./ 18 3 ast 0u 111 d   ? I I r' / fil a t'   40413

1/ 41201' 1 Iq'." v/ R- III/ I tl tdh. oll 11 uu 1/ 4111- 7/ 3/ 11 91U

MY31IM1 rMA Wilk-    8 M)      I N5( e)

311261 WI A CpioflocaLloin Reim- 4[ YI I A&, Ti,     4i Oil

PON 1/ a11, O/ 1/   11 Sgill Corl- M 1011 0112, 12017 / I, W, lkldillig F- 1- 1/ 11/, I. 71/ 1, 9/' 1. 1 2, 18613 7" Ing, 33

011   )" Irxi I I xr6l SecniWy, Vlnlr 011211201 1 ", Nylor C elW' 11 q,, i iiii ly Ocoid- 1./ 21/ 1'?      21944 MAI

AI72 IM M 1 lie 1Y c 0112, 12011 1 691) 0 691 XP

70173 F1M1r1024017 11 iii h 101110110-, 11111(     0 I121, 1201, 1 AiTiT-[ IkN DIA',' SI111ppoll N1, 31111lel anre 1 Ule 1211" 11"   IdIl 16 1020111 132 00

11014 Guall- a Guar-' I' SlarIio 01121, 12011 IOu4 Der... ii:- I W- 1/ l/ l/      000049 100M

00111,   I lenl"%      I feiiias, P, hri-   x7112, 12017 RO' hilid/ Hel fla' Pel1' kI1jl) q' rxP, Uq- R IM 1 112111T 01' 1x,10 300010

04176 III- 11 Gaicil ilybe" I' A" I"' 11 lln' IIIIOr or qvWi,,, IW rlydo, 01j201701 1 IPA,, iid-, hIjp 11 pe/ Ronewal/ Gai-- 411111 1 1/ 4 11118 100 On 2010 On



7072 97601 Rani, dyfleclrrc 01/ 75/ 201 1 ric I sa nI11e1 9117f7 1, m2w

77601 FI 1 rCal VVavk/( iLy Hol[/ PkAl,   152. 00

7019 1/ 117/ 11 K,, WC NnControl, Inc 01/)"/ 20] 7 Itp lF ly RaO St Q t, r s (: Ivk f li Park lan 1. 7 50 00      ) 0', 00

1/ 17/ 17 IVlanllnly G7 w SVMion, Sk,, r- Ian 17 115( 7Q

7019 LC76 Loral C rnmcnV C r, su11 nls, LLC     [}]/ l,/ 1( 717 Ya[, Ma d, l Deed 6 osl r— 1 Y16- 1/ C17 ud 1 a)(' r, er, t Soo( m 1,` iu7C1. 00

080 INVTYi I_ opireop} r 7q/ 1°>/ 2( 717 fR,,, h C P,  Colla CaioIracu Chiaroe- fPW Ve i, d 12/ 7/ 1G 1/ 6/] 7 51 fat       ` rn. 61



1108 D,, I G I liuiinshoii ry r- egu mcluy I I nii i, a F, P(" o k I S,  01 U r,, v, I Te i,¢10 163 0101, M2- Doc 786 cc 118, 16" 00

De, G,     r ql d, I nf on 1 e o o r a[ r 1: 0 l I b 9( V KI03- 1) o, I G I, 13 61

1111", M,     Co% R-, ha iio, Agro, eiinoiml: 001)) l D- M 4, 40068

Dec f,     1 41 I M- dway ON to I 01011A Dolv- 11r,       m 05

11)", M WO S; my Allos N( M Vis:' b( TOJI D, rc 16 14940

Dpu 16 k-, e Ulm, NIll o0ii 0I VA- 0,0014 Do, r 111 199 20

70, 82 4101.' 171 Mallory Salfcoty aidl Supply, rL( 0112', 1XH 1 l oleo, Nove,       16846 M 21

4191 172 DINIx- hle 61 es 12042

4201. M Di 106 02

4201. 774 D[ sl-. h1h, N e%    240 29

7083 102411 1p, A!':',    MlJlc Crals[ ti jalol0117, 120U loo didAlora k,& rirMA M iie, ii irur 2roo r r aloo Mac Ao hur Do 14,: 1211 A 14, 3A SO

7084 WO 330? 1 011fica Ad-, Wilg, lir,.       GI/ A/ Dral olfhcv, suljlflliv. P11q,   154 HO I AAM

17 00035 ll. clfie MAC Seirsl-       01112" 212017 AC Ropaiii fioyplal, rs Maoltur Cll:) P 12W1 41 rv1 tw 11& 14 1/ h 71V 2, 025 00 2, 02" 6 00

10811,   1. 11001 Y PLAC SED Graind Wand ojipr/) op fl tall Vrrsaa r,, lir ry miil175,04 oM     °", 047 W

0107 3 10 M W RC Ir IN- k& Bil 1, k, I ro,       01/ 25/ 2017 1 B u u k Co n r: i v v. So i r d- 11: l i, SV Haan 470a` 3 767: 7( 1

1102o4N13ri,   Eho 111, C. I, u, L & o I' d If p I Re Vicar,  19001

ION COS A 5 T-5 k,; 1 ck 1111 P, 1 I rqm 11111 og( On r 1: 6a ny 0 1/ 21, 12 Op V I I, el W:. C, G 0V l, 111 l9lc9an Lv R/ 7 f/ I r, 9/ 3 0/ 1 6 1, 24840 J,. tO 411

7000 01/ 11171 dSan DlvD o Polipinly 11 1111 a+ t NOS Ao- 6M ro" oo I I SIX li^( 1, PA- be,' hol, 6" y I/ I/ I h 6/ 3011 e x000 1000

1090 1. Iui Wil, El Sair VJleuu( coriinlv' 11wi141l' s Deparoill, ouO M/) S/) UU CA II V P1100r- T d WIN- I/ VP G/ 10/ 17 3, 080 Ou     ¢, 088 00

10" M 1. 2121/ 201. 6 SIDGM 4'1117°" 1200 w7 , O[ ve AAr I J/ I", 17/  16 Rv, 11 wuo,     101. 00 20. 741 T,

12/ 21/ 20 6 1 00 1/ 2 NO i on I V I I/ 16 V 1/ 19116 A, Mu,,  215 04

112/ 20/ 20116 1 1- 111 o i l81 Ill 1 11211116 20, 4125 03

7092 0Xp530 SujpeivloIReady NAN Coincretv UP 011Y,/ M I ! N, oyded 151,- 11 120 104 34

118/ 22r,    A5phrP Pnihn, 4, Repaiii S110 50

111193 91IR1169111 vellixon wolidoss 0111l, 12011 NUHN' D Cdld! 3MeIOHOIn 214116 IlIllf 1.416 M 16

IS4 10761X111 Vulcan 141al: l,. ola1scQ1npdlnv MI) 1,12011 Mjjph, 1111 IM 99 DW A

1784 0 M A, p l raa lll1.   22084

1 V 30 5 1 n A, 11, 1,,, Ilo 11121

11` 079119, iR Asphalli V, 343 10

7A i40439 A, phrlot 92, 11,

7A` 14114110 AsIphilli
192411,

7134019219 PplWo 92 41,

711OU00 MphAii 1 51)

709',   I219" r,      W, 1sit Coast Or holl sos, 1111) c 0I11, 1M/ 111rat , narrrcv& go, poo l 4, odr,, Paarllu TIC 516 399

70910 483C8401 WI: X 8w, 11,      M12Sj217 Il vart^ II 1re IC eIA  ),^, Tp ON S1 72H 53

7091 Relimb 8/ 3 1/ 16 Wi orley, Olds 0/ A/ 2971. 1 111 pa d/ l co' Doplyv rare- Mfl- ge/ fto, Wy R/ M/ IIS 111% 44 411i 41)

n, bg 016so640 Immi, Ind- ltoo-, lom,       MI) 5I201 1 Spc lall M Nalio, Siijj', Ir% k1bbyW; y IN& 8 1. 014 GM

1V99 VP, 2021%     AITamlicalo Irmo, Coinpany hin, i 0210112011 P' loolall kq' iiiilov, ol lIk" ll"  011- Iq' i" j, 0 v" o vjNq, al, Drivrrg" fll- M,   0000 114X000

7100 91310284 AM 1„171, 71/ 20711 l"', l0ophol' o, t21tljlop 111211I 10;, 12 11"/ 1

910,+ 446 11: 6 brIki, lip Pllrauarn» I un c 1121/ 11 1139

M 299014M Mv, L,, i, o%-,, jpwo,, lil 01/ 471./ 2017 1.. a yd calms Mool M Svc- I) pc, V 1!,   9, 629100 9, 15P9 00

H92 4: 1.° 0 Bear[ lectiid¢ jl Sbluficoin, Il in4021011M 1 1. nlrlr rlp' Inalolr%Jim- coiioniii, Radal Sigros % ld 11alcmeohoo 41P301p 2, 70150

421, 9 R, spilirvr 11) e20UP SO

4260 r, dfir loolloine Dv( PM1, op

1103 MOM4 Q W, Wild" k 021011? 017 264° 7 2o, M

7102 98640269 USPO", Jjpoii o", I I C 0)/ 01/) 0I I BackboridPooldivic R- clfC, Vln INC(,      M 06

7105 1 WI) RCIP:    cal- in k 111' alim ro[ S,, i- e, Inc:  02151I) 1,9I 7  .. 0 i y v opi, i C- Liwo, l Cl- p,," 1/ 1/ 1' 7 042 GO 542 DO

7106 0DIM1021112 001- roll poll M loll vil 97IM120P 1/ 19/ 1/  Ill,.51 1112 69

GIM3011, 040 1 i, lihei. 151, lopho, I/ X,/ P N. ln10

7101 1 116011101311 Clfto Of 111 Cdj011 0210117O1 I Ol,, i V1 mf, Ro, irdo All" i ill",      I I I G 112' 88216

1 fCA0000l 67 rg[ A Avvviiiieoih Ql H i I Yl( r/ I od, MU A

I plt' P' A 00CD( U2" 7 llr IA 11 ov, 01111 f d Y16/ 1 F 4" A4;6' Y 00

IMH RUIW15I cowl" Gi,       r A IM1201 1 h- g, x 1),, or, 5A 10

71@00 111q/ d01o Cox Coliolrunt iOrmirm I%       0210112, / 111 1 T o ta/ I" W 1', i i/ A7 I!, k y I r i i v- 1/ 1@/ 1r 211181 1 210 8 A

I./ 1V4120: I V V M"- ge I I r x 111,, 11, I S/ I 1 7/ 1' 1"/:' 41 1 I,,

MO 112'" 2111' n/ A1 I' o" 111 C., PoWloln 0vl4112w 1 716 l Wold' i ig I" e, 1/) 1jI 1 1 2, 1V" 144 44

1111 IPA 1108 1 lesiloo rty( oflepv, 0210117, 717 fro, gloiarion& rl, rirku' Riliedg........ 10- jeH, l1- H17 1O/ Ilfp IVNo00 120 01)



11rc W1101M? a 6111114101, UIA, li,, W10112011 S. 14, 1,     121161M- 1111 11I WO 90 10090

1111 fi + U1 II- kri- M Auluiivi- iilirrin 07/ W/ 20U Rrn- iniliyCar, rh/ Ouiuzp Proghai- rfirlg for Pwyard S- wiily( Mk,     19f, 00 19600

A 114 PAP I I I fIdeU I OC 110 rll[ eilr O I urp1, 01 113c` cMiOgu 021031) 011 Ill I Of SVC L. GPI RPP I IS141- I R 12/ 30116 15, 4' 118 Ifl a

1115 Mb' l 11, 1 U, 0210112OU NdSvc: 55ARP Gidw Piraco- cmvint Svc I) r, r 1f, WO Orp 91000

11. 1. 6 INVI!, W 1 L. gl- py 0210112N F ftolh( YIN Gplae Uniii- R( herrie PW Yud 111/ 11 k16117 51 61 113803

Ricoh Carso)( olpi P,I CL0111 l usdgqr- PW ywd 0/' r/, Pc, 1/ 22,211 W,42

7111 Ad v, N/ H M, fllvld, M,, d 02, 10 N 1201 2122 2t, Jlbrvl. Alfleld Mr, 0 20IS 110

MR Nd ra ll Nii, yu f 1%- f 0210117011 WO rxislu-% Pirol ct I I[ r jr, ictlnini thir, I 37/ 347/ 16 2, 8 if, I" IS

204 SOR
fl hl W Ic Covi& IIPruyl r1 I I^ sp- timn Seirvices t jkrr. 12130116 2, 1, 93 So

204A')    aulsalmu 1k, irnlla 1` 11. 11w, till, jpl" c tiou, S, i- v,, 4lrnta 121301: 16 DIR r,

Me I, 10 CIP Seweir U jr-Ofii, ir, Po olect IVfi r4r^ I, a k I c 511 ung Irvy, t hi u 121301' 16 9, 106? ii

204111 St. flhuch IiiR  v, floS, i h I 1, 1211111, 6 1, 051 1, 0

JN 9 12$ 62&'      01" Al% e( anovirte' rI, W I I r^ Hft 9a%4 11( re Ruy 0210112011 1 lap Rejrpmi,- LGPW VeIric1c,# P) r,    1.1p 23 311,

12 U06 P lal: i I GPW 11 adhip, Vehicle, PIC 2031

10 I tl 1: 111 11 ME,    W P 111 1,  Nr,, k, ic 0 210 112 01 1 Bulk Cuncielrc, Sand F r P 5kaitioir,  14255 1, 824 10

MWUS?  Bulk Cuircirtmcf stand- I lire SWill-  142,,,

HOPLI& I Ihml1(( aiiurpW 5,¢ ivd Turr, Illation T42 IS

41W92K9 Avin- W,/ PVV/ WDon. Id 21%

ML" Pi' 6( 1' PImStaitlrmn 14)', 5

0 116 89 NA Cuniq I Sand I lire, 1,taillair 142 HIR

ltla NMIS I' lood( ainRicil In up, x Flirr^ Sildt[ 01v 403 I3

Bull, Collump and.9 re Mall-  281, 11.

MROM,  Dill R 1rmlrmlll, 8 18 2 S4

MOI MO Bulk Couicietv Saind 14116, I,Wlon 1, 42 111

r U01 N1" ll Bulk Concirrite aind- V lop StAnin,  fl- 1 C, 1,

3 UO V 211! 9 RCpkail flI* IR Itfln lk,oh Dimm' 45 2196

1121 112y12017 I 1 8, 1: 0/ 2111), 011 322i, 0111w 12/ 19/ 16111. 9/ 117 MCI I! t 116A,:,

112- q7,rpj I 3°, 001/ 2lffteu 12119116- 11111H W, v9

M'2 OB I AS IN V- rinelk, Firline,% y pL Ce,, P Lil CI) I01I12017 AccouiriRrop Svc CiASI 68 Pevrsiw DWIC,   1, 900 DaiIp,"' oo 00

IM W1R1, 0YA, 1 vprilo„ wil Pl-  01 7101129 1 I rAy Phaur, f hmp,- 1 1112111 11- 1106 I' l I?' m

1 WOb N" I Mobil, I' i.. d h, auual 32/ 11,/ 1. 6 1/ 12111 I6 0)

I ISO N 11 10 M I rC if r, gl- lAl,, 1 2121116 1120111 190 07

0 9 1 M i? A tri! E96Ron ry/ Ifr rinu 11- ne, 1111 r-/ 1 Ad?  12/ 23/ 1 G 1120111 3011 Di,

1rY M160fi 43 11W 1a bllvit, - 1 111ti/ 16- 1112111 18878

I A   ' 11' 3" I' 4:.    Silk- Matcximk( UV[ q- ly O2/ O112M I Asjr,Wil 139 oil,      r13 IM

t i, Im 3 A, phah 111 WV

S 2016 04 006 M Ŝ4 C- 51: CIPI- 1 all Uc' JI, r eIr 02,10112011 L. an, M ffimllgironiocinl, rroj 1211116 12/ 11/ 16 re, K, 1 99 T)

r tl 1R,   Adveiw c- 1/ 19 Wflklvy, Cluis CJ21011201 I Po r Dieu, Advaipc aV/ lf IAS( 4rllr/' Idh I1 akp, City 11222511I- 1( Isley,      IM,' 10 2011, VIO

N r   ( A40 A Polr RV, I OdIS 0210812011 Pcailllablk Re,, rrrxim Pv? MA 1,/ 91n 1) S8/ 17 W tl: 1:  01

INVO0162W AW ralifoii, ia 021(%/4 OP I f- dlighi[ P11., hei, lirw. limiun/ l Ire/, Ord-,- I, X IIY ' 0 XI N. 5' 0

01, 650)! 01 R11 Aiii lVolhAir, in( mrilool Disii, oca 0210812, 011 IT ini-, sI. n Po v'? R-, I-- 11 agin,    RN 00      ! 0900

I 10129TK)  A-, i, oc- Ac- agiiTp,       W10812011 Pagfflir Rq? lpluc111OPI1L Pircgirlim 211/ 172128117 41x68 10 68

rM 112212,91"1 AFM 0210612011 fladkup City Ij, lI lat, j- ji, pl. 1212311f, 1/ 2[/ l 1 Y, fi'?       A, F,"

I 1 4

11,   
4115401. 0 B- r, vi, rl,       02/ 08/ 201 I P., rvbk Udic, Moii: hly C uni[ ii aa 1, 212 L/ I I 1', X00 110 00

aA 1'   firA` Am Bull," Rell C lwvr, ckri o2l0812o1i oll& I Am, a Irmige/ 200(' 11- Y Vwr I A i 1 114

M 169', 9111 C-- IT I'A Iprvicrn Inc 021O6b120 I I ramom reeler CoivtraCR( 11I I ch' 17 Ham, iirtcmL 81 j I M6 Y,

C- on C Olpie' ir( otett, x 1: Char?, P d c1b' I I Ploiier Pr VO

4rWOOM04 CiAll", I C, I 1ri, al: 11, 1111, 0694 02108120 I Jalilkirial IuiIIrAi,?s 212111 2, Of,       11,!,,; 16

U,   I HIM u' IV ol: f, I r12II381101 I ReNnibipir- inmo Saglhr, iia rlN( A 1, , 19 ",

M U 000114M" 11 a iiyoA  , VII go 0210012011 I4ulvorlpr, V, Rprnmo Pr,, r,*, puvlMlrarn 2111c1C1, 10/ 1/ 16- 1. 2/ 31/ 1/ 1 r' llhil, Q,     fi 166 bil,

N N/ GROO u) iocbpv rolull loil" M IWIM10111i Ni, 1 161 q' ie'' Is     ? 11 go GIPn 60

RMSIJI I, rICH 11¢ 151 00

JN 1Sro I A-[ 01 116141) 1 ulAy of Iol 1 11 ora H(    Im" 11 MO 00 rj, V) IM

IDW jj/ qN/ 1611     ,,       . 1 ii-       r; 1:; pkl/, 1rr1Peg rif 11i1 11„ 4 w1011 I r/ ONS U V11it 1' 11,     I' d88'",

1W,   10 qiyrflir 1- hypil I fluiov ro fn, 071081203 Shop ro-&& Schqy Mal, A/ 2711. 1 41)       ch A 1: 1

q, p/ o  Vi p n, r1 pi I I A 1: o!, 2 021081201 1W Bufldii, p, IT-, 1/' 30/, Pa- 21x111 W,     4, 1 1 in"

K,       1: ovIll IuOy, iq14 02108126112 spiloorrevtor 1, 0- irvy(' 11did- I/ 229/ 1?       M 4 1       ! 1; 44

144 010" Y Pc I I' ll HIN(,, 1" 11 K q". iv r): 2, 1107 ro  { vi Ir ,, L 1, 111 VI,- I' l 11pv 11 ily u, all CIO: 122: r0 1 6 1 ft,     1, 11611. 11
00'' PAIII, Irl

Coioixi 1: Spivoo,, Pu  " Ily I 11i rn I 11111 011,

1A IS LU Y u, yon/' I0U lb 1,: 9 11 81

rinYlpcivri NI, Waviloq-, IAin 11 ril,



7 M( 1 187S0" 7 M III a aI v A- I pWim, I 1 1: qoponvo I, I Co WIOR1210 S I A , Sh,a,,, is o,, o llayoaionoioid 11 q/ 1, G rl, ro 111, 14i i ry S4 Niii k KuIko, I P' ai k 42 31 4113

iMC 20; W4 ol Nlroy" 9, ak-, v   WJOR12M CW I— eii UpW000„ R, nuPco- p" hoo' ll 1, 11,% 1 v% Uilrg 1— 011 Ij 010 tl' ow Oa

IM I" Moir,     jlm000c I NAC 5, ro` vI-       0210ow, Jd¢, pll l AF Roo pali,  Imi H Sou Uflofl 4 1/ 2" y' l I GICC H1,11, 9 Hir,

P, M 1H AC N, jp, mirs PvcUir W5 061

1 J- M V,    AC dIcpali, 14' li, Ai,   167 oli

7M9 361n245C43 111, io khw 0 I op Inc 02109120 W Tlrar oljjpl, rfo, ioio, M t' Rif' o W 1, 81ro I9 I

d 1" 0 11" I' M 1 1111 C, 5444Y GrairuH rmand 02101812011 Jollmldu oosiloaow e- 11 MA 1 4, 12040 4, 42040

1 N" 1 110311398 IRCIP Blood,& Nil," I,,,       0210PIM I I Wil, c",' m' 11v 1" o" 11 142 Y'       WSS

152 Hicv-" I flegell 1i do' geo, Cal nMT 02/ 08/ M 11 412811?     301) 00 14110. 947

71% 3 Sao, Aftus4r,   ',. 00 A11- o irvro rlo G—, 11...4::   021U812617 llvlijird/ Sain Altos 11 o, 11 ICII) ep- ooi Modoph, N—, c V 1," uG0 w 2,', 00 00

Srolji, d/', an Mos u G uIC/ DepnsK lh,-,
I,   4' ojvo 00

7 V S4 0293100 Sy S I no" I1111 11 I 01' 111811M 7 I nv( oi- flionp, Svc a CIA Rvaligm- Wi UJ11d p f/ 3 pj 16 2, 36000 2, 3o' n 00

IV' s 1" 1' 2017 Sl' noulmd irivimr- oo, C( rIqp- v 02,RM/ 20P I mig[ coin DiNabilkly li- jianro, I 6U I UNO 20 V' RQO 28

IP' h 84 h0l'      Slmjjpirii io, Ready I CoKoOo, 1P 02/ 08/ 21011 Aljph, 111 885 01 885( IS

ffd 48588 flle 11 asl(— My Cahfol niallo 021110JPO"] Ordooimm o,* 414 11- iomirlill IA, ni000maiu 1126111 M SO 94 50

1 HIS 121, 117038LP1hlkojF1% mnd' sov[ rL' Adertl lo S,, udhvilro 02108IM7 01 New l k kM C 11- g- U,' l 1 0, 010 12, 00

11# 9 CA US Hv1fthYVobflks Vin doo", fl Glommio' 11K,      w1lul2GUu DO 00 98, 011

7. 410 1aro3V 11 V, nnodge uInTiR I Ageno,, 1W 0, 1081200 K IVIA D1111 11 cd Coi, npvins, Al000 Pa) looto laoll a Wing 1/ 1 V/ T I go 7 o'      !' W 11

llolA   ? I 6MI8 Vulr- I iial, C. inp,, ny o C108120 A, Iplhalo 11393 360 97

11. 30,, 8+41 4 A, p1h,, 111 92 4" a

7 6, 0201 I MAO

6: l 0 S86 7varna, lind"" tNo-, Inc 021091201 1 Righli& Sjwed I 4r IR 1, 042 22 1, 042 22

9o, 8, 0 u 28   - Jfis' OM28



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. D

Mtg. Date -' February 21, 2017
Dept.   Finwance

Item Title:    City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy ( 2017)

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the City' s Investment Policy for 2017.

Item Summary:

Each year,  staff prepares an Investment Policy for City Council review.    The staff report

Attachment A) provides a description of how the City' s funds are invested and a summary of the
proposed policy dictating how the City' s funds are to be invested in 2017.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution ( includes City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy for 2017)



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.       1 D

Mtg. Date February 21, 2017

Item Title:    City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy ( 2017)

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director:

Discussion:

The City of Lemon Grove' s Investment Policy directs the City Treasurer to invest for safety, liquidity and
yield.  Using the current policy, the following table shows a summary from the City, Sanitation District,
Roadway Lighting District and former Community Development Agency ( now known as the Successor
Agency) at the end of December 2016.

BOOK OF

VALUE TOTAL YIELD

Local Agency Investment Fund ( LAIF) 14, 725, 912 69. 88%     0. 58%

Multi- Bank Securities, Inc. 4, 534, 723 21. 52%     1. 75%

US Bank 1, 812, 113 8. 60%     0. 03%

TOTAL 21, 072, 748 100. 00%

In the past, the City divided its surplus funds between the San Diego County Pool and LAIF.  Beginning
in January 2015, the City expanded its investment portfolio to include Multi- Bank Securities, Inc. ( MBS),
a national fixed income institutional broker- dealer.  The advantage to MBS Securities is that it has an

online bond platform in which staff can view, transact and compare bond inventory from over 100
brokers.  In that way, staff will be able to take advantage of longer investment periods, which will result
in a better yield than the City is currently realizing.   However, it should be noted that interest rates

continue to be low and are not projected to increase significantly in the near term.

The City has sufficient funds in short- term investments to be able to meet its financial obligations for
the next six months.

While the City invests in LAIF, and MBS for the majority of its surplus funds, the required Successor
Agency bond reserves are invested in US Bank, which currently offers minimal interest and are subject
to market gains and losses.  The bond holders require these funds to be held by US Bank.

The City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy states that " the City Treasurer shall annually render a
statement of investment policy to the City Council for consideration at a public meeting."  The policy
sets guidelines for prudent investment of the City' s surplus funds and requires City Council authorization
for non- approved investments. The City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy for 2017 is presented for
the City Council' s consideration.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) approving the attached investment

policy.

3-



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE INVESTMENT POLICY FOR 2017

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove and its component units ( the Lemon Grove Roadway
Lighting District, the Lemon Grove Sanitation District, and the Successor Agency) retain surplus
funds for operational purposes; and

WHEREAS, it is prudent to invest these surplus funds in interest bearing investments; and

WHEREAS, the California Government Code Sections 53600- 53686 allow municipal

agencies to invest in various instruments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to maximize the safety,  liquidity and yield of its
investments; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the 2017 Investment Policy ( Exhibit 1) to

assure the best financial plan for the City' s surplus funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Approves the City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy 2017 ( Exhibit 1); and

2.   Directs the City Treasurer to make investments in accordance with said policy.



Attachment B

EXHIBIT 1

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

INVESTMENT POLICY 2017

POLICY STATEMENT

This policy is intended to provide guidelines for the prudent investment of surplus funds, those
monies not immediately needed to pay demands against the City of Lemon Grove, the Lemon
Grove Roadway Lighting District and the Lemon Grove Sanitation District ( collectively referred to
below as " City") by vendors and other claimants.  The City Treasurer is responsible for investing
the surplus funds in accordance with the California Government Code, Sections 53601, 53607,

and 53635.

This policy is based upon state law, City ordinance and prudent money management.

SCOPE

This policy applies to all funds under the control of the City Treasurer.  The funds are accounted
for in the City' s Annual Financial Report and include all funds of the City.

PRUDENCE

In accordance with California Government Code Section 53600. 3, investments shall be made with

judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion
and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for

investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES

The cash management system is designed to accurately monitor and forecast expenditures and
revenues, thus enabling the City Treasurer to invest funds to the fullest extent possible.  The

overall investment objective is to enhance the economic condition of the City while insuring the
safety of funds invested.

The three criteria for selecting investments, in order of priority are:  safety, liquidity and yield.
These are to be taken into consideration when making investment decisions in accordance with
California Government Code Section 53600. 5.

A)  SAFETY:    Safety of principal is the primary objective of the investment program.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of

capital in the overall portfolio.

B)  LIQUIDITY:   Liquidity is the secondary objective. The investment portfolio will remain
sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet all operating requirements that might be
reasonably anticipated.

C)  YIELD:  Yield is the third objective. The highest yield possible shall be sought, provided

that the basic criteria of safety and liquidity have been met.



Attachment B

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS

Sections 53601, 53635, 53637, 53638, 53652, and 53653 of the California Government Code

permit the option of investing in various instruments. The City Treasurer will limit investments to
the following:

ITITITITITIT  TATEmmOF CALIFORNIA LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND ( LAIF)_   LAIF is a

diversified investment pool administered by the California State Treasurer, allowing the
investment of funds through the Pooled Money Investment Account and subject to the
State' s annual investment policy.   Maximum investment, subject to State regulation, is

currently$ 40 million per account. Monies invested with LAIF are pooled with State monies

in order to earn the maximum rate of return consistent with safe and prudent treasury
management.

B)  CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ( CD' s):   Timed CD' s shall meet the requirements for

deposit under Government Code Section 53635 et. seq.  The City Treasurer, for deposits
up to $ 100,000, may waive collateral requirements if the institution insures its deposits
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ( FDIC).  Additionally, if funds are placed
through a deposit placement service,  the CD' s shall meet the requirements under

Government Code Section 536601. 8.

C)  OTHER:  Investments that are, or may become, legal investments through the State of
California Government Code, with prior approval of the City Council.

INTERNAL CONTROL

An annual independent review by an external auditor will provide internal control by assuring
compliance with policies and procedures.

REQUIRED REPORTING

A)  The City Treasurer shall submit a semi- annual investment report to the City Manager and
City Council. The report shall list the information required by law regarding all investments
held. The report shall state whether the investments comply with the investment policy
and whether the City will be able to meet its needs for cash for the next six months.

B)  The City Treasurer shall annually render a statement of investment policy to the City
Council for consideration at a public meeting.

C)  The City Treasurer shall annually present the external audit to the City Council.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1. E
Mtg. Date February 21, 2017
Dept.   City Manager' s Office

Item Title:    Support for Senate Bill 1 ( Beall) and Assembly Bill 1 ( Frazier)

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) supporting Senate Bill 1  ( Beall) and Assembly Bill 1
Frazier) related to increased transportation funding introduced this legislative session.

Item Summary:

Senate Bill ( SB) 1 introduced by State Senator Jim Beall and Assembly Bill ( AB) 1 introduced by
Assembly Member Jim Frazier are legislative measures that would increase revenue for local
jurisdictions to rehabilitate and rejuvenate California' s aging infrastructure.

The staff report ( Attachment A) provides an analysis of how these measures would increase the

state allocation to the City of Lemon Grove for street repair and rehabilitation.  Staff recommends

that the City Council support both measures by way of resolution ( Attachment B) as they move
through the legislative process.

Fiscal Impact:

If either measure is passed and signed by Governor Brown, Lemon Grove will see an annual
estimated increase of $ 900, 000 in the funding received for road repair and rehabilitation once all
proposed increases are fully implemented.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution 2017-

t..



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1. E

Mtg. Date February 21, 2017

Item Title,"    Support for Senate Bill 1 ( Beall) and Assembly Bill 1 ( Frazier)

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

Discussion:

Senate Bill ( SB) 1 introduced by State Senator Jim Beall and Assembly Bill ( AB) 1 introduced by
Assembly Member Jim Frazier are legislative measures that would increase revenue for local
jurisdictions to rehabilitate and rejuvenate California' s aging infrastructure.  This is the third year

in which the Governor and State Legislature have grappled with trying to create additional revenue
to address the approximate $ 130 billion maintenance backlog of the State' s highways, bridges
and local roads.  The backlog is comprised of approximately $ 59 billion for State highways and

73 billion for local streets, roads and bridges.  The Governor, Senate President Pro Tem and

Assembly Speaker are committed to moving this funding measure by the April 6 deadline.

Both SB 1 and AB 1 are similar measures that would raise about $ 6 billion annually by raising
revenue with:

A 12- cent increase to the gas tax ( SB 1 would phase this increase in over three years);

Ending the Board of Equalization' s " true up" process on the unreliable price based excise
tax on gas;

A $ 38 increase to the vehicle registration fee;

A $ 100 vehicle registration fee on zero emission vehicles;

A 20- cent increase to the diesel excise tax;

300 million from existing Cap- and- Trade funds; and

500 million in vehicle weight fees phased in over five years.

In addition to generating revenue, the proposal includes a series of reforms to improve efficiency,
transparency and accountability, such as restoring independence to the California Transportation
Commission,  creating the Office of the Transportation Inspection General with audit and
investigation authority over the State' s transportation spending, and establishing local reporting
requirements on local transportation spending.   To streamline roadwork, the bill permanently
extends and expands on the limited exemptions to California' s Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
for repair, maintenance and minor alteration projects on existing roadways to cities and counties
with populations greater than 100, 000.

The annual allocation for Lemon Grove would be close to $ 900, 000 once all revenue increases

are fully implemented.  These additional funds would be critical in providing financial assistance
to address the City' s aging infrastructure, such as the backlog of our pothole- ridden streets.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) supporting SB 1
Beall) and AB 1  ( Frazier) as both of these legislative measures move through the legislative

process.



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

SUPPORTING SENATE BILL 1 ( BEALL) AND ASSEMBLY BILL 1 ( FRAZIER)

WHEREAS,  State Senator Beall introduced Senate Bill 1,  a measure related to

transportation funding; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Member Frazier introduced Assembly Bill 1, a measure related to
transportation funding; and

WHEREAS, State and local roads have a maintenance backlog of $ 130 billion, with $ 73

billion belonging to local communities lacking adequate revenue to properly maintain their
communities streets and roads; and

WHEREAS, SB 1 and AB 1, as proposed, will increase revenue dedicated to addressing
the backlog by raising about $ 6 billion annually, with $ 2. 2 billion going to local communities to
address their failing streets and roads infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, if these measures are approved and signed by Governor Brown, Lemon
Grove may get an allocation of approximately $ 900, 000 annually to help address our local streets
and roads maintenance and repair backlog.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.   Supports Senate Bill 1  ( Beall) and Assembly Bill 1  ( Frazier) in the 2017 legislative

session; and

2.   Instructs staff to prepare the necessary letters to be signed by the Mayor that
expresses the City of Lemon Grove' s support for SB 1 and AB 1.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       t

Mtg. Date i el.")"Uar 21 2017

Dept.   Ci,t Manr"s Office

Item Title:   Appointments of HEAL Zone Initiative City Council Representatives

Staff Contact:    Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation:

Appoint Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza and Councilmember David Arambula as primary
and alternate respectively to serve as the City Council representatives to the HEAL Zone
Initiative.

Item Summary:

The Healthy Eating Active Living  ( HEAL)  Zone Initiative,  a Kaiser Permanente program

designed to help make healthy choices more accessible to people in underserved communities,
is completing the first year of its three-year grant cycle.  An integral part of the HEAL Zone

Initiative is the interaction with policymakers on issues of importance to Lemon Grove residents

who participate in the Initiative. At this juncture in the HEAL Zone Initiative, it is imperative that

the City Council formally appoint a representative to attend the HEAL Zone meetings and serve
as a liaison for the City Council.

Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza has been involved in the HEAL Zone Initiative prior to her election to

the Lemon Grove City Council in 2014.   Councilmember Arambula was attending both the

Resident and Systems Leadership Team meetings prior to his election to the City Council in
2016.    Staff recommends that Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza be appointed as the primary
representative with Councilmember Arambula serving as the alternate representative to the
HEAL Zone Initiative.   The City Manager and Assistant City Manager will continue their
involvement with The HEAL Zone and the System Leadership Team meetings.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article       Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1....,..G.........._
Mtg. Date February 21, 2017
Dept.   Public Works

Item Title:    FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project (Contract No. 2017- 17)

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution  ( Attachment B)  awarding a contract for the FY 2016- 17 Street
Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17).

Item Summary:

In support of the City' s Five- Year Capital Improvement Program, the City invited sealed bids for the
FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17) in December 2016.

On January 12, 2017, the City received five sealed bids.  Staff determined that of the bids received,
American Asphalt South was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder at $ 221, 111. 14.

Staff recommends awarding a contract ( Contract No. 2017- 17) to American Asphalt South, and
establishing a project budget not to exceed $ 299, 019. 12.

Fiscal Impact:

TransNet funds were budgeted for this project as part of the Five- Year Capital Improvement

Program.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section 15304 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1, G

Mtg. Date .........Februa.ry 21, 2017

Item Title:    FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project( Contract No. 2017- 17)

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Discussion:

In December 2016, the City advertised on eBidboard and invited sealed bids for the FY 2016- 17
Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17) to apply various street treatments at the

follow locations throughout the City.

Location

Street To From
I...      .........       .........      .........

Alberdi Drive EI Prado Avenue San Altos Place

Arcadia Avenue Citronella Avenue Mt. Vernon Street

YBrock Court Myra Street E Cul- de- sac

Burnell Avenue Olive Street Main Street

Corta Del Sur Primera Street E Cul- de- sac

Deborah Place Longdale Drive Longdale Drive

Deville Drive Watwood Road East City Limits

EI Prado Avenue Massachusetts Avenue Alberdi Drive

Eldora Street Lemon Grove Avenue Alton Drive

Java Lane N CDS Sarawak Drive

La Corta Circle La Corte Street La Corta Street

La Corta Street Massachusetts Avenue La Corta Circle

Lebuan Drive Sarawak Drive Blossom Lane

Longdale Drive Citronella Avenue Skyline Drive

New Jersey Ave.       Broadway San Miguel Avenue

Nina Road San Miguel Avenue S Cul- de- sac

Patero Court W CDS EI Prado Avenue

Placentia Street EI Prado Avenue San Altos Place

Plata Court Primera Street E Cul- de- sac

Primera Street Massachusetts Avenue Madera Street

Ramon Street Madera Street La Corta Street

Roy Street Kempf Street Washington Street

Sarawak Drive Labuan DriveW Cul- de- sac

Vista Avenue North Avenue Broadway

3-



Attachment A

In addition to the base bid schedule, staff added three additional alternative ( Add Alts) bid items

in the bid package. The three locations are Montana Street between Lemon Grove Avenue and
Citronella Avenue, Lincoln Street between Lemon Grove Avenue and Citronella Avenue, and

Central Avenue between Lemon Grove Avenue and School Lane. These streets were scheduled
to be treated earlier years listed in the Pavement Management Program; however, each street

was postponed because they were smaller sections in good condition and staff determined to
allocate those funds for street sections in worse condition.

On January 12, 2017, the City received five sealed bids.  Each company is listed below with its
location and project bid total.

Bidder' s Name Location Base Bid Add Alts Total

American Asphalt South Fontana, CA       $ 221, 111. 14      $ 37, 377. 43       $ 258,488. 57

Pavement Coatings Mira Loma, CA     $ 253, 268. 76      $ 34, 139. 59       $ 287, 408. 35

Kirk Paving Lakeside, CA      $ 262, 132. 30      $ 28, 303. 89       $ 290, 436. 19

All American Asphalt Corona, CA       $ 280, 539. 59      $ 32, 383. 00       $ 312, 922. 59

Sealright Paving Spring Valley, CA   $ 296, 730. 89      $ 38, 609. 11       $ 335, 340. 00

The project' s cost estimate for the base bid was $ 262, 471. 00. The lowest responsive and

responsible base bid was submitted by American Asphalt South in the amount of $ 221, 111. 14.
American Asphalt South remained the lowest responsive and responsible bidder when the base

bid and Add Alts were combined with a total bid of$ 258, 488. 57.

Staff reviewed American Asphalt South' s project work history,  references,  and construction
license.  Its project work history and reference checks were positive.  American Asphalt South

has successfully performed similar work for other local governments. American Asphalt South' s
license is current and in good standing with the State of California.

Therefore, staff concluded that American Asphalt South is both a responsive and responsible
bidder, and recommends the award of this contract ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1).  Based on the

project scope of work, staff recommends the following project budget:

Description Amount

Construction Costs 221, 111 14
w

Add Alt# 1 12, 485. 25

Add Alt# 2 2, 699. 18

Add Alt # 3 22, 193. 00

Total Construction Costs 258, 488. 57

Material Testing 13, 347. 00

Subtotal 271, 835. 57

Contingency — 10% 27, 183. 55

Total 299, 019. 12

n4,.



Attachment A

It is important to note that the project budget does not include inspection services that historically
have been included in prior public works construction projects. Due to the relatively smaller scope
of work and simplistic, routine roadway construction work, City staff will manage all inspection
services in- house.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding the TY
2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project" ( Contract No. 2017- 17) to American Asphalt, South and

establish a project budget not to exceed $ 299, 019. 12 ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1).



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE FY 2016- 17 CIP STREET REHABILITATION

PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 07)

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s Five- Year Capital Improvement Program earmarks
funding for the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17); and

WHEREAS, bids were solicited and five sealed bids were received for the FY 2016- 17

Street Rehabilitation Project ( Contract No. 2017- 17); and

WHEREAS, bids were opened and read aloud and the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder was American Asphalt South; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Awards a contract to American Asphalt South in the amount of $ 221, 111. 14 and

establishes a project budget not to exceed $ 299, 019. 12; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute said contract ( Exhibit 1).

s. o-



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page I of 4)

FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project( Contract, 12017- 17)

TIUS CONTRACT, made and entered into on the date of the last signature, by and between the City of
Lemon Grove, California, herein alter designated as the" City", and American Asphalt South hereinafter
designated as the" Contractor"

WITNE SSETII: that the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

I-      For and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned to be made and

performed by the City, the Contractor agrees with the City to furnish all materials and labor for
the FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation Project( Conti-act 92017- 17) and to perforin and complete in

a good and workmanlike manner all the work pertaining thereto shown on the plans and
specifications therefore; to furnish at his own proper cost and expense all tools, equipment, labor

and materials necessary therefore; and to do everything required by this agreement and the said
plans and specifications.

2.      For furnishing all said materials and labor, tools and equipment, and doing all the work
contemplated and embraced in this Contract, also for all loss and damage arising out of the nature
of the work aforesaid, or from the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties

which may arise or be encountered in the prosecution of the work until its acceptance by the City
and for all risks of every description connected with the work; also, for all expenses incurred by
or in consequence of the suspension or discontinuance of work, except such as in said

specifications are expressly stipulated to be home by the City and for well and faithfully
completing the work and the whole thereof, in the manner shown and described in the said plans
and specifications, the City will pay and the Contractor shill receive in fall compensation
therefore the sum of two hundred twenty- one thousand one hundred eleven dollars and eleven

cents($ 221J] 1. 14).

3,      The City hereby promises and agrees to employ, and does hereby employ said Contractor to
provide the materials and to do the work according to the terms and conditions herein contained
and referred to for die price aforesaid and hereby conditions set forth in the specification; and the
said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, administratons, successors, and assigns, do

hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants, herein contained.

4,      The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions To Bidden, Bid Forms, Agreement and Bond Forms,
Construction Administration Forms, Completion of the Project Forms, General Requirements and

General Conditions, Drawings, flans and Sliecifications, Addenda,  Allowances, and all

amendments thereof, are hereby incorporated in and made part of this Contract..



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page 2 of 4)

FY 2016- 17 Sti-co Rehabilitation Project( Contract 92017- 17)

5.      The City. the City' s representative, City Consultants and authorized volunteers shall not be

answerable in accountable in any manner for any loss or damage that may happen to the work- or
any part, thereof, of for any of the materials or other thing%,used or employed in performing the
work, of for injury or damage to any person or persons, either workers, employees of Contractor
or its subcontractors or the public, or for damage to adjoining or other property, from any cause
whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the performance of the work. The Contractor shall
be responsible for any damage or injury to any person or property resulting from defects or
obstructions or from any cause whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the performance
of the work, provided, however, that the Contractor shall not be liable for the sole established

negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence of the City, its representatives, employees,
agents and authorized volunteers who are directly responsible to the City.

3,      Contractor shall indemnify the City, City Council, City officials, City ernployees, City
representatives, and authorized volunteers against and will hold and save them and each

of them harmless from any and all actions, claims, damages to persons or property,
penalties, obligations or liabilities that may be asserted or churned by any person, firm,
entity, corporation, political subdivision or other organization arising out of or in
connection with the work, operation or activities of Contractor, its agents, employees,

subcontractors or invitees, provided for herein, whether or not there is concurrent passive

of active negligence on the pail of the City, City Council, City officials, City employees,
City representatives, and authorized volunteers, but excluding such actions, claims,
damages to persons or property penalties, obligations or liabilities arising from the sole
established negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence of the City, City Council,
City officials, City employees, City representatives, authorized volunteers, or those who
are directly responsible to therm and in connection therewith:

1)      Contractor will defend any action or actions filed in connection with any of said
claims, damages, penalties, obligations or liabilities and will pay all costs and
expenses, including attorney' s fees incurred in connection therewith.

11)     Contractor will promptly pay any judgment rendered against Contractor, the City,
City Council, City officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized
volunteers covering such claims, damages, penalties, obligations and liabilities
arising out of or in connection with such work, operations, or activities of

Contractor hereunder and Contractor agrees to save and hold the City, City
Council, City officials, City employees, City represtlitatives, and authorized
volunteers harmless there from.



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page 3 of.4)

f"I' 2016- 17Sired Rcliabi litation Projuet((_' ontrict x"2017- 17)

111)    In the event the City, City Council, City officials, City employees, City
representatives, and authorized volunteers are oracle it party to any action or
proceeding filed or prosecuted against Contractor for such darnages or other
claims arising out of or in connection with the Work, or operation or activities of
Contractor hereunder, Contractor agrees to pay to the City City Council, City
officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized volunteers any and
all costs and expenses incurred by the City, City Council, City officials, City
employees, City representatives, and authorized volunteers in such action or
proceeding together with reasonable attorney' s fees.

IV)    The City may retain, to the extent it deems necessary, the money due to the
Contractor under and by virtue of the Contract Documents until disposition has
been made of such actions or claims, for damages as specified herein above,

6,      Claims, disputes and other matters in question between the parties to this Contract, arising out of
or relating to this Contract or the breach thereof, may be decided by arbitration if both parties to
this Contract consent in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association then

obtaining unless the parties mutually agree officivise. No arbitration arising out of or relating to
this Conti- act, shall include, by consolidation, joinder of in any other manner, any additional
person not a party to this Conti act except by written consent containing 11 specific reference to
this Conti-act and signed by CONTRACTOR, CITY, and any other person sought to be joined.
Any Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or persons shall not constitute consent

of any dispute not described therein or with any person not named or described therein.) This
agreement to arbitrate and any agreement to arbitrate with an additional person or persons duly
consented to by the parties to this Conti-act shad be specifically enforceable under the prevailing
arbitration law.

Notice of the demand for arbitration is to be filed in writing with the other party to this Contract
and with the American Arbitration Association. The demand is to be made within a reasonable

time after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen. In no event is the demand for

arbitration to be made alter the date when institution of le- al in equitable proceedings based on

such claim; dispute or other, matter in cluestion would be barred by the applicable statute of
limitations. The award rendered by the arbitrators shall be final and judgment may be entered
upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

7 The Contractor, agrees to comply-, Aitli all Local, State and Federal reaulitions and with all
applicable standards, orders. or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean An- Act of 1970( 42

U. S. C. 1857 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act( 33, U. S. C. 1251 et seq.) as
intended.

8,      If any party brings a suit or action ireanist the other party arising from any breach of any of the
covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in any of the representations and warranties on the
part of the other party arising out of this A,,,reement., [lien in that event, the prevailing part), in
such action or dispute, whether by final Judgment or out- of-court settlement, shall be entitled to
have and recover of and from the other party all costs and expenses of suit, including attorney' s
fees.



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page 4 of 4y
FY 2016- 17 Street Rehabilitation flrqicct( Contract H2017- 17)

9.     Each and every provision of law and clause required to be inserted in this Contract shall be
deemed to be inserted herein and this Contract shall be read and enforced as though it were

included herein, and if fl-trough mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted or is not
inserted correctly, then upon application of either party the Contract shall forthwith be physically
amended to make such insertion or correction.

10,    In accordance with Government Code, Section 8546. 7, records of both the City and the
Contractor shall be subject to examination and audit for a period of three ( 3) years after final
payment.

IN WITNESS M-IEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed in three

COUnterpads, each of which shall be deenfied an original the day and year first above written.

CQNTRACTOR!

By! ...............................—----—-------

Title,

Date

By!      

Title!

Date:

Federal ID Number:

CITY:

By:  

Title: City Manager, City ol' Lernon C.h- ove

Date:

ATTEST:

By.

Title: City Clerk, City of. Lenion Grove

Notaries acknowledgement of execution by all PRINCIPALS OF CONTRACTOR Shall be
attached.)


